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Richard L. Meiss, Esqg. P
Pacific Gas and tlectric Company = .
k s e /\\/

77 Beale Street ke -~
San Prancisco, California 94106 \\;<24-£=;;;;//

Re: Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
(Stanislaus Nuclear Project, Unit No. 1)
NRC Docket lio. P=564A

Dear Mr. Meiss:

Through clerical error the handwritten sheet
attached to your letter of August 21, 1979 was not produced >
in typewritten form. As you correctly surmised, this is a
portion of a list of documents claimed as privileged by NCPA
in the above-captioned proceeding.

For ycur convenience, a typed version of this list
is enclosed.

Very truly vours,
M%M
John Michael] Adragna

Attorney for lorthern Czlifornia
Power Agency and its members
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8/29/79
SUPPLEMENTAL LIST OF PRIVILEGED DOCUMENTS IN STANISLAUS

Type: Letter
Date: 8/1/73
From: Martin McDonough, Attorney for NCPA
To: Earl Murphy, Chairman of NCPA Legal Committee--.
Subject: Employment of additional special counsel .for "y N\
antitrust action against PG&E : W
Privilege: Attorney/Client . Lark \1}
Discovery Nos: 2216706-712 . a7 —-_‘\
cc: NCPA Legal Cowmittee, N. Ingraham e o
i e y AT ‘:
! -
T~ - -
Tyve: Letter i
Date: 8/17/73
From: Martin McDonough, Attorney for NCPA
To: Earl Murphy, Chairman of NCPA Legal Committae
Subject: Revised draft of contract with additional special
counsel
Privilege: Attorney/client
Discovery Nos. 2216713-721
ce: NCPA Executive Comm., Legal Comm., M. Hammer, N. Ingrahar
Type: Letter
Date: 8/15/73 -
From: Joseph Alioto, Esqg.
To: . Martin McDonough, Attorney for NCPA
Subject: Proposal by Fluid Energy Corporation to NCPA;
advice from counsel
Privilege: Attorney/client
Discovery Nos. 2216722
cc: -
Type: Letter
Date: 8/10/73
From: Edwin Moore, City Attorney of City of Santa Clara
TOo: garl Murghy, Chairman of NCPA Legal Committee
Subject: Comments on dzaft of contracts with additional
special coursel
Privilege: Attorney/client
Discovery Nos. 2216723-726
-3 NCPA Legal Comm., M. McDonough, Ingraham, Cunningham

and Longtin

Tyve: Letter

ate: 8/3/73

From: Martin McDoncugh, Attorney for NCPA

T0¢ 4. Hamner

Subject: Reguest for comments on fee arvangenment with
additional special ccunsel

Privilecge: Attorney/client

Discovery Nos. 2216727

ce: HC2A Legal Committee, N. Ingranam
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Subiact:
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Discovery Nos
{-¥:

Tvpe:
Date:
From:
To:
Subject:

Privilege:
Discovery Nos.
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Tyve:
Date:
From:
To:
Subject:

Privilege:
Discovery Nos.
ces

Tyve:
Date

TO:

Subject:

frivilege:
Discovery Nes.
ee:

Letter

5/30/73

M. McConough, Esg.

J. Alioto, Esg.

Negotiations with Alioto re: becoming special
counsel to NCPA in geysers litigation
Attorney/Client

2216728-729

Legal Committee, N. Ingraham

Letter

11/24/75

Norman Ingraham, Executive Director of :C2A
Mdartin McDonough, Attornew ‘o' NCPA

Legal reviews -

Attorney/client
2216730
G. Gillmor, Courtney

Letter

12/26/72

Martin McDonough, Attorney for NCPA

Norman Ingraham, Executive Directpr of NCPA
Comments on draft letters to Commissioners of
NCPA re: fund raising

Attorney/client

2216731-732

Letter

9/24/73

G. Spiegel

G. Jillmeye

vegotiations with PG&Z re: propesad “CPa
geothermal project

2218735-736

Ruder, Plumb, Charno, Stamm, McDonough

Letter

11/28/73

Milton Chase

Martin McDonough

Validity of USBR agreements with ©G&:Z

Attorney/client
2216733-734
¥. Ingranam, D. Von Raesfeld




Type: Letter

Date: 3/20/73

From: George 3Spiegel

To: Norman Ingsraham, Executive Director of NCPA

Subject: Proposed let:ter to PG&Z (Xuder) re: geothermal
developmert

Privilege: Attorney/client

Discovery Nos. 2216737-750

cc: Milton Chase, Herbert Westfall, Martin McDonough

and Donald Von Raesfeld

Type: Letter

Date: 7/20/73

Prom: Martin McDonough, Attorney £for NCPA

To: Norman Ingraham, Executive Director of NCPA
Subject: Comments on proposed letter to PGsE (Ruder)
Privilege: Attorney/client

Discovery Nos. 2216751-752

cec: George Spiegel, Milton Chase, Herbert Westfall,

and the NCPA Legal Committee

Type: Letter

Date: 7/19/73

From: Gecrge Spiegel

To: Norman Ingraham, Herbert Westfall, and Milton Chase

Subject: Proposed letter to PG&E (Kuder)

Privilage: Attorney/client

Discovery Nos. 2216753-766

ce: -

Type: Letter

Date: 7/2/73

From: J. Lundberg (R.W. Beck & Associates)

TOs ‘Norman Ingranam, Executive Director of NCPA

Subject: Somments on PGaI letter, suggestions for lestar in
resgense

Privilege: Wiork product

Discovery Nos. 2215767-768

ce: derbert Westfall, Robert C. McDiarmid, Milton Chase,

Gary Gillmor, George Spiegel & NCPA Exec. Committee

TyDe: Letter

Data: 6/26/73

From: Martin McDonough, Attorney for lHCPA

To: Sylvia Seeman, NCZA

Subject: Areas of disagreement Detween NC2A and US3R in
reaching integrated contract re: the geysers

Privilege Attorney/client

Ddiscovery YNos. 2216763=770

ces NCPA Sxecutive Committee, Scot:, Hutchiscn,

Ingrahanm
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Letter
8/15/73
Martin McDonough, Attorney for NCPA

Earl Murphy, Chairman of NCPA Legal Cocmmittee
Response to PG&E letter re: geothermal steam

generation

Attorney/client

2216771

Legal committee, Caorge Spiegel, and Norman
Ingraham

Letter

5/24/73

George Spiegel

Norman Ingraham

NCPA/PG&E FPC Docket No. E-7777

Attorney/client
2216772-774
Martin McDenough & Herbert Westfall

Letter

4/20/73 -
Martin McDonough

Zarl Murphy, Chmn. NCPA Legal Committee
Proposed letter to PG&E re: sharing of
ownership in geothermal plants
Attorney/client

2216775=777

NCPA Legal Committee & Norman Ingraham
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